Dear Thomas, 3/25/74

Today bore oo many urgencies for lengthy responas to your 3/22 and the otber
letterl to whioh I have not responded. ] ]

zmmﬂdyoummmwhaste.ltutmmw.heoftmaam

In the work * have dons I havo learned that Ms pref for the ninpl.er )
solutions is more often applicable then that of the ancient mu. Bages, y

Woy not try this on Buricley and Camelot? : e e
' You gostulate the. noedleasly Bymentdng, 7 i anea R Gl B
" You have not dropped. Burkleys. Batween us I am. ' e AR

VTlm Occan philosophy is relevant., Ptherwise you go :.n wl.rc:l.en.

'Hel:l.amwornotIwulnntminmthosatb;mgaandﬁ.fyoupem%Iwulmtﬂ:,,-;r.,-
‘Tesponde Ihmmﬁrﬁmtmmmmmummxummbaamtoao.___ il
Amd thera '.‘. - no oftonae, nothina you 5 i

i

dnperialist state vas cleiptient ity fa
duapi.tatlm was. ror the a.mpomnat ata.te %
 relevance to mes)

You have said that you will preaem oonr:l.dential:l.ty bnt a8 I undarutand you on
. ‘the city directory buainess only. Tharefon, maplemdonotmhaasped.gl trip, I
i S Iould apprsuuh tha Hu::uo “:!.ty liuﬂnan for uao de l.a Barom, yoara 1963 ‘and 196"!
13 ¢ i w»*_,“. 5 i b s

o-'b ‘,=‘

Iour PuSut ‘qu a.suign Burkley a role :Lt was nnt necessary for anyone ta 1’111 and’
\lithout pro'batlva evidence that with or without need he filled that role,

Thiaianwnlmmuaiuwb.srompuomumm? Ikuwthatlacld.ngspecifie
lmonladsa the temptation is great but teuptation is neither fact nor reasems '
Thnaspnlmﬂilaﬂaﬂofm‘ Sy S ) :
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June 12,1975
Dear Harold,

I hope you are recovered from your recent illness and are up to
corresponding with your usual abusive vigor, A number of develo
ments are worthy of your wrath. As an investigator of historica
truth you know, I am sure, Longfellow abused poetic license in The
Landlord!s Tale, which is part one of Tales of a Wayside Inn (1863-
74), in assigning Paul Revere the role of midnight messenger "on
the eighteenth of April in Seventy-five;" and that Revere's Puli-
tzer Prize-winning biographer, Esther Forbes, established his true
role as the lanterm signa in the church ﬁelfry (Paul Revere

and the World He Lived In, 1942)., I take it for granted, for the
same esaential reason, you are disquieted by the current journalist-
ic abuse of historical accuracy in accounting for release of the
transcript of the Warren Commission executive session of January
27,196L, in June 197k, as the result of your suits under the Freedom
of Information Act, without reference to your loss of those suits

in the Supreme Court and the subsequent unexpected declassification
of that transcript. TYour own speculative explanation of that strange
twist, by the way, in the introduction to Whitewash IV, wljile flat-
tering to your seif esteem and not impossible, lacks any factual
basis, is implausible and farfetched, At any rate, you should be
doing what you can to set the record straight in the various forums
to which you have access. I doubt you can coéunt on a biographer
doing so in seventy or eighty years from now,

Since your expensive entanglement with the Federal courts and bene-
ficence at the hands of the Archives the transcript of the executive
session of January 22,1964 has been declassified, Do you know why?
I assume you have a copy and have studied it well, I invite you

to read the accompanying correspondence with the Natiofial Archives
relative to that transcript and tell me what you think, Do you know
who "A™ and ™" and "Sides" are? Do you know how many Warren Com-
mission sessions were held?

One again I returg to the subject of Burkley. Since our last ex-
changes on that theme I have pulled together from a number of sources,
as I wrote you I would when you refused to be helpful, a body of ma-
terial suggewting the admiral-doctor was-a link between frame up in
Dallas and frame uE in Washington. This, in turn, raises the larger
question of the role of the navy in the assassingtion of president
Kennedy. I will send you this material if you want-to receive it
and if, in return, you will undrrtake a forthcoming, detaled, and

/i  documented cnticai verification or disproof of it, in whole or in
part. I believe you have the means to do it. Let's make discussion
of that material a collaboration.

My o, feoa -

x/{ d—‘BJ/J i, t e Thomas Stamm
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Hope ¥,
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10/a0/68 .
Dear Mr, Stamm, : _ o] B T ~AING PR

: £, Iry lonking et it this way: Ir the ssme number of f remes of; motion pictu.re R
2 em p-sa ﬁarough a projector whose speed is fixed at 3.5 ‘second and-in 5.0 seconds. ke
then the rete of spsed of thoas raqniring only 3.5 seconds is 30 % greater.' 3 LT

; i If in the racouatruction, Sheneyfelt nad expoaeri film at a rate qr 84 fps _'; i
for 3 5 seconds and projeated this et 5.0 seconds, the result would be tha ‘gzme 88 1f e
he hed pro ject=d "for & seeonds what he exposed pt 24 fps. . AT

i ur. conaiq}eratians. P;'pjectora '..oi;‘ gourea,:_,can;pe
‘bfﬁﬁe% £11a faster?.Tnis hos the 81fect of en
-'n : __. et :

Tt also will not halp when TEite1L you thntoihe Varelon of theﬁZB_p ﬂm
: you gaw was @ 18-m1 copy of @ copy, the tirst, two times duplicated ‘so tbat it '7ou1d Pty
. bte seen.at fasst motion, What aunatructive parpose this serves is lost on me. . eyt A J
i

i

i : We are, in any.amnt, ft v-:lth sn iqtolurable 30‘3 error tbat 13 aclmow- ;
;Edgad-. g, B [ B PN

---.Tha antar id whiuh the. csmaro is o .,ivated lands itaelr to f.he kindfof ES 7
unintended error 1 suecmlﬂteﬂ about. If you push upwvard on the control, onframe pagges . 1
the elns. If you push dewnward, it ie for "normel". If yoush downward on the hair more, '!
- the camera switches to slow motion, 9 withoug skkipping & freme. IT the s1peed variad

% sll, I'd say thet unﬂer thaianaion, Zap also tasned and ahpped into slow motion.

T ‘ have no reason to beliav Sheneyfelt's explanationsof anyyhigg on.‘to
: _lhelieva he did not,’ ahall wa aly by uccident, Jra:varsa tha a'bquality. o3

",';? 3 o Barret did say 24tps. t is his ad endum that stetes the fps.. : *
contacting peuple 11ke Zap sarvea ‘only to confuse them more and maka more

unlikely the extraction of truth. He in particulsr wgs broinweshed. Peter Kihss _spoke

to Zap, who s81d he'd never baen interviewed by tha I'BI. Look wh.at -he snid on CBs.
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_ Design of tho Zs'p cemers parmits going from normal to slow.end ‘nack, (TR

' wuthout interruption....No comperative sthdies...Do continue toragard thia sgen " a:

. -open question end study it as you cen. However, how can you: say that an acknowledged

" 30k error.in reconatructiun, from which 211 conclusions come, does not "justiry %
“impeachment of the government's case on this ground",..You will find that es aarly

i as WHITEWASH II ie 3@ slso pointed out diseontinuous fvrward then backward motions of

¢ the head. 4ntorestingly, there seems to be no 284 in #885, rather 283 duplicetedl...

i Shots were esrliers, »s I seid (47) and I now have additional evidence I'll publish in

! Post Mortem,..Keep 1t up, 1% is important. Everything must be clozely examined. I'm try- |

i ing to cover too much but have ho altermnative...Please excuse heste. 1.

i Sincerely,

nie
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